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Andrew Riddell
Email: fyi-request-3200-0c3d54ac@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Andrew Riddell
Official Information Request for Information on the TPP Benefits

| refer to your request received on 6 October 2015 for the following information on the
benefits of the Trans-Pacific Partnership: “the report(s) that support this claim, including any
calculations and/or comparisons of TPP v no TPP agreement in terms of the benefits to the
economy by 2030”.

The information requested is more closely connected to the functions and responsibilities of

the Minister of Trade. Accordingly, your request has been transferred to the Minister under
section 14 of the Official Information Act.

Yours sincerely

~ gl dor

Wayne Eagieson
Chief of Staff
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